Subject: Re: Indonesia vcal calendar data
Posted by Mark on Tue, 07 Jan 2020 06:36:46 GMT
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| have found the thread posted by one of our experts, Mr. Trevor Croft. It has helped me a lot.
Thank you so much for that. However, the provided code remove other variables, which | want to
consider them in the analysis model. Would you please provide me your usual hand to separately
compute neonatal mortality, infant mortality and under-5 mortality? |, basically, want to use each
mortality variable (i.e., neonatal, Infant and under-five mortality) as an outcome of the study. Many
thanks for your help.

Regards
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